From: "Richard E. Firebaugh" <rfirebaugh@southsidebank.com>

To: <bhopwood@peoriagov.org>
CC: <kgreen@peoriagov.org>
Date: 7/15/2014 1:37 PM

Subject: City of Peoria, lllinois Contact:
To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Richard E. Firebaugh

Email:
rirebaugh@southsidebank.com

Home Address
5245 W. Ancient Oak Dr. Peoria, IL 61615

Business Name
South Side Bank

Business Address
2119 S.W. Adams Peoria, IL 61602

Home Phone
308-691-6617

Business Phone
309-495-4282

Fax

Preferred method of contact:
* Business Phone * Email

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
Police Pension Fund Board of Trustees

Community Volunteer Experience

Served on Advisory Boards for such entities as Community Foundation
Investment Committee, American Red Cross Panned Giving, OSF Planned
Giving Committee

Have you previously served on a city commission:
No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service
‘Professional and Employment Background

Manager of Trust Department South Side Bank for last 21 years.
Previously employed in the Trust Department of the Jefferson Bank and

First Midwest Trust Company

Educational Background



1967 Graduated from Danville High School, Danville, lllinois
1971 graduated from MacMurray College Jacksonville, lllincis
1974 graduate of the University of lllinois College of Law

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer
commission and what you would hope to accomplish if appointed

[ feel that my years of experience working with and making investments
for customers and clients would be an asset to the Board. My years of
work experience in Trust Banking make me very familiar with the
concept of fiduciary responsibility. My law school experience may be
helpful in dealing with the complexity of the statutes that govern the
decisions that the Board must make

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for
you?;
No

Sent from (ip address): 75.150.196.129
(75-150-196-129-lllincis.hfc.comcastbusiness.net)

Date/Time: July 15, 2014 6:37 pm

Coming from (referer);
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 10.0; Windows NT

6.1, WOW64, Trident/6.0)



